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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 19-05 -Farah Pierre Louis, 311 Sr. Call Center Specialist, Miami-Dade

Communications Dept. (Limitations on Transacting Business)

Attachments: INQ 19-05 Pierrre-Louis.pdf; Brookridge Pointe, Inc. Sunbiz.pdf; Pierre-Louis Applic..pdf

INQ 19-05 Pierre-Louis

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 4:23 PM
To: Pierre-Louis, Farah (COM) <Farah.Pierre-Louis@miamidade.gov>; 'pierreloufr@bellsouth.net'
<pierreloufr@bellsouth.net>
Subject: INQ 19-05 -Farah Pierre Louis, 311 Sr. Call Center Specialist, Miami-Dade Communications Dept. (Limitations on
Transacting Business)

Dear Ms. Pierre-Louis:

Thank you for contacting the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust. Attached is INQ 19-05, the
Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics opinion that you requested. Please note that it indicates that you
may enter contracts with Miami-Dade County, but not with the Miami-Dade County Communications Department which
employs you. Furthermore, you may not lobby for any contract you may seek with the County. (See the County Ethics
Code at Secs. 2-11.1 (c) and (m)(1).).

You may print of forward this letter to the Procurement Department, you may also print a copy for your records. Please do
not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.

Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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Please submit this letter to the
Procurement Management Services
Division with your Relatives of County
Employees Wishing to Register as
County Vendors’ application. The Ethics
Commission does not submit this letter
on your behalf
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